

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FW: FCC File No. 0046-EX-ML-2009

From: Wells, Claude [mailto:claude.wells@lmco.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2009 10:45 AM

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0046-EX-ML-2009

Sorry about that lack of info. I was trying to get it in the system so we could use the information for the up coming STA request. They are requesting an increase in the power levels originally requested and approved. The equipment manufacturer and the site personnel found that in order to reach the results they were attempting to obtain they had to change the original antennas being utilized, I believe that is what they said in conversations leading to the modification request. I can have them put together a statement explaining the reason for the increase in desired power levels, if that is what you need.

Claude

From: Behnam Ghaffari [mailto:Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2009 10:36 AM

To: Wells, Claude

Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0046-EX-ML-2009

The modification application does not contain any attachments providing adequate information as what needs to be modified.

4/28/2009